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From: scottpelley@nalcorenergy.com
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2013 10:38 AM
To: dawndalley@nalcorenergy.com
Subject: Re: 3:00 with Ed re Shareholder

Ok. I spoke with Jim/Jason late last week - asked if we could have something ready for review with Ed this
week. Jason's view that the report being prepared for the Feds (as required for FLG) would suit the purpose,
but that report not ready yet. In general, both Jim and Jason wanted to ensure Ed was aligned with providing
this level of detail before putting any work into it. Just wanted to ensure you know where that effort stands
before meeting this afternoon.

Scott W. Pelley, CA
Corporate Treasurer
‘ Commercial, Treasury and Risk Management
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You owe it to yourself, and your family, to make it home safely every day. What have you done today so that nobody gets hurt?

Dawn Dalley-—-11/20/2013 10:31:50 AM---You owe it to yourself, and your family, to make it home safely every day. What
have you done today so that nobody gets hurt?

From: Dawn Dalley/NLHydro
To: Scott Pelley/NLHydro
Cc: James Meaney/NLHydro
Date:  11/20/2013 10:31 AM

Subject: Re: 3:00 with Ed re Shareholder

Yes

Sent from my iPad
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On Nov 20, 2013, at 10:31 AM, "Scott Pelley" <ScottPelley@nalcorenergy.com> wrote:

Dawn - do you anticipate this will go ahead??

Scott W. Pelley, CA

Corporate Treasurer
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You owe it to yourself, and your family, to make it home safely every day. What have you done today so
that nobody gets hurt?





